

Date : 3/23/2022 11:21:16 AM

From : "Paul Dulberg"

To : "Stacey Collins"

BCc : "Paul Dulberg"

Subject : Re: Request for both new and previously prepared transcripts for case number 17LA377

Dear Stacy Collins,

I had a hard drive go down and lost the previous PDF's you provided.

I have sent the hard drive out to try and recover the data but was told it is doubtful that anything will be retrievable because of the type of crash that happened.

Are you saying that I can get the signed copies you already provided from the clerks office or from you?

Please advise.

Thank you,
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
4606 Hayden Ct.
McHenry, IL. 60051

> On Mar 23, 2022, at 11:01 AM, Stacey Collins <SACollins@22ndcircuit.illinoiscourts.gov> wrote:

>

> Mr. Dulberg,

>

> The audio files necessary to prepare your reports of proceedings have been requested. The 2018 dates for which I am responsible are archived and will need to be restored, which takes extra time to accomplish. I will prepare the requested dates as soon as I am able and contact you when completed.

>

> To be clear, I will only be providing you with the proceedings from dates I have not previously transcribed for you (11/08/21, 02/27/18, 01/10/18) as the previously ordered reports of proceedings are already filed with the clerk's office and you have received a corresponding PDF copy.

>

>

> Stacey A. Collins
> Official Court Reporter
> 22nd Judicial Circuit
> Woodstock, IL

>

>

>

>

> LEGAL CONFIDENTIAL: The information in this e-mail and in any attachment contains information which is legally privileged. It is intended only for the attention and use of the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to retain, disclose, copy or distribute the message and/or any of its attachments. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify Stacey A. Collins, CSR, and delete this message.

>

>

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@icloud.com>

> Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 10:37 AM

> To: Stacey Collins <SACollins@22ndcircuit.illinoiscourts.gov>

> Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for both new and previously prepared transcripts for case number 17LA377

>

> Dear Stacey Collins,

>

> I am requesting both new and previously prepared transcripts for case number 17LA377, certified and signed in PDF format.

>

> The list below was provided by Judy Carlson and should reflect which transcripts you already prepared and which one need to be done.

>

> Stacey Collins SACollins@22ndcircuit.illinoiscourts.gov (815) 334-4378

> 11-08-2021

> 4-1-2021 – Transcript already prepared

> 2-10-2021 – Transcript already prepared

> 9-12-2018 – Transcript already prepared

> 2-27-2018

> 1-10-2018

>

> As usual I am willing to pay an expedited fee to get these as soon as I can.

>

> I will be paying by either a debit card or an ACH bank transfer.

>

> Please call or send a link for payment once you know the total and I will promptly take care of it.

>

> Thank you in advance for your help with this matter, Paul

>

> Paul Dulberg

> 847-497-4250

> 4606 Hayden Ct.

> Mchenry, IL. 60051

>

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

>

> While mismatches between the actual SENDER field and the FROM field are common. It is also a common spoofing tactic. For additional reference, this email was actually sent from pdulberg@icloud.com

>

> If you have any questions about the legitimacy of this email, please call the helpdesk at extension 4828.